
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                Dan Hankemeier, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Emery Ross, Vice President  
                        Dan Johnson 
            Russell Warren 
                Nellie Sperry 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

9751 Merced Falls Road 
June 21, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. 

 
Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample 
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA A 
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 

 
         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending May 31, 2021 including   
  summary of claims paid  
               b. Approval of the Minutes of the Special Meeting of May 17, 2021 and Personnel Committee   
  Meeting of June 4, 2021 
 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:  
     PUBLIC HEARING – The board will conduct a public hearing to receive comments and         
 protests related to the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year Final Budget 

a. Discussion / Approval of an Adoption of a resolution approving 2021-22 Fiscal Year Final 
Budget effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022 

b. Information Only – Report submitted from the Personnel Committee regarding the 2021-22 
Salary Schedule 

c. Discussion /Approval of a Resolution approving the 2021-22 Salary Schedule 
 

1



Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

 
d. Discussion / Approval regarding the CSDA (California Special District Association) 2021 

Board of Directors elections 
e. Discussion / Action – Request from Director Johnson regarding a discussion for Drought 

2021, and the option for the Board to be able to provide recommendations and direction to 
the Manager. 

 
6. CLOSED SESSION: 
 a. CLOSED SESSION - PERSONNEL MATTERS (Government Code §54957) 
 Public Employee Performance Evaluation, General Manager 

CLOSE CLOSED 
       

 
 7. ADJOURNMENT: 

2



 

1 | P a g e  
 

  

 
      
 

June 21st, 2021 
 
McClure Reservoir projections have turned the District’s focus solely to drought preparations. 
With the recent completion of the Districts barge, we are prepared to handle dropping water 
levels. All District wells are operational at this time. In addition, we are actively pursuing 
auxiliary water sources. District operations staff have worked diligently over recent years 
maintaining system leaks and replacing inoperable water meters. LDPCSD water loss numbers 
are at record lows. The District is prepared for this long arduous journey ahead.    
 

 
 
In addition to finding me in my office, I can reached at the following: 

 District phone – (209) 852-2331 
 E-mail - Patrick@ldpcsd.org 

	
	
Grant/Study Updates 
  

 
 USDA INTAKE GRANT – The finalized application is currently under review.   

 
 CAL OES / POWER RESILIENCY – I recently submitted a notice of intent to apply 

for additional funding possibilities. I attended a sub-application workshop webinar this 
month. I hope that the knowledge gained can assist in a successful application.  

 
 
     
Current District Projects 
 

 EMERGENCY LEAK CREW – There have been four-service leaks since our last 
meeting. All lines were fully replaced.    
 

 DISTRICT WELLS  
- RANCHITO I – Operational 
- RANCHITO II – Operational   
- MEDINA WELLS- Operational 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

3



 

 2

 
 FLUSHING/VALVE PROGRAM – In preparations of the eminent drought, we have 

halted the flushing program.  
 

 ALAMO ALTITUDE VALVE REPLACEMENT- Postponed until La Grange 
Elementary School is out for summer break.  
 

 ARBOLODA HYDRO PNEUMATIC STATION- Completed May 13th    
 

 PLANT PH/TEMPERATURE MONITORING – Installation in progress  
 

 BOAT PREPARATIONS – In preparation for pumping from our barge, District staff 
have prepared our 14’ transportation vessel. The existing outboard motor was in need of 
repairs, however, we were unable to locate parts due to its age. A new 20 horsepower 
Mercury electric start outboard motor was purchased to ensure reliability.   
 

 
 
Operations 
 

 SYSTEM METER AUDIT – We continue to identify non-operable meters within our 
system. District staff have replaced 205 under functioning meters since we began our 
audit January of 2020. In proposed FY2021/2022 Budget, we have set aside CIP funds to 
begin transitioning from antiquated meter reading system.   

 
 SERVICE ORDERS - 31 service order requests and numerous USA tickets were 

completed this past month within the District. Requests included meter reads, three meter 
replacements, and three potential customer leaks.  

 
 SITE INSPECTIONS - Staff performs weekly inspections on all water storage facilities 

and production wells within our District weekly.  
 

 VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT – All District vehicles and equipment are working properly 
at this time.      

 
 MONTHLY METER READS - Staff performed 1,495 monthly meter reads for billing. 

With the increasing number of new meters installed, staff have been spending more time 
reading these manually. I am currently working with Badger Meter to upgrade meters that 
will continue to communicate with the Districts antiquated drive by reading system. I 
received estimates for upgrade and will present with FY 2021/2022 proposed budget.   

 
 WATER SAMPLES - Working with our water lab under the guidance of the SWRCB, 

District staff grab water samples on the 1st or 3rd Tuesday of each month.  
 

 
 

4



 

 3

 
Administrative 
 

 
 2021 OPERATIONS PLAN – The Districts Operations Lead Randy Gilgo recently 

completed an updated LDPCSD Operations Plan.  
 

 DISTRICT RETIREMENT OPTIONS – I have had initial conversations with a 
representative with UBS financial in regards to retirement savings options. California 
implemented the CalSavers program two years ago. This requires all employers to offer 
either the CalSavers plan or another qualified retirement plan. The required date for 
compliance is based on how many employees a company has. The District must meet this 
requirement by 2022.  
 

 TEST WELL LETTER – The Test Well letter was mailed to approximately 80 District 
property owners. I have had the opportunity to speak with 30 District property owners 
thus far. I will work with District Engineer/Drilling Contractor to narrow down potential 
drilling locations once all responses have been received. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 
________________________ 
Patrick McGowan 
General Manager 

5



6



EXCHEQUER
MAY 2021

EXCHEQUER (+) or (-)  FT EXCHEQUER (+) or (-)  FT AVE. PH ACRE FEET AVERAGE TOTAL ACRE FT DISCHARGE EXCHEQUER EXCHEQUER AVERAGE EXCHEQUER LEAKAGE GROSS
DATE RESERVOIR FT ELEVATION RESERVOIR AF STORAGE AF DRAFT CFS DISCHARGED INFLOW CFS DISCHARGED DEMAND SEASON DATE ACRE FEET ACRE FEET  WEATHER DISCHARGE DISCHARGE WEIR  GENERATION 

ELEVATION STORAGE CHANGE 24 HOURS 24 HOURS 24 HOURS YEAR TO DATE CFS  DAILY TOTAL HIGH  LOW  OBS SPILLED BYPASSED C F S ACRE FEET C F S K W H

1 757.42 -0.27 443,225 -1,018 1,125 2,231 673 178,551 0.00 11.33 101 71 80 0 50 CLEAR 1,151 2,283 1 690,000
2 757.22 -0.20 442,472 -753 984 1,951 700 180,552 0.00 11.33 100 70 75 0 50 CLEAR 1,009 2,001 BRT 590,000
3 756.96 -0.26 441,494 -978 1,142 2,264 751 182,868 0.00 11.33 99 71 81 0 50 CLEAR 1,168 2,316 1 720,000
4 756.52 -0.44 439,844 -1,650 1,445 2,866 772 185,786 0.00 11.33 98 68 75 0 50 CLEAR 1,472 2,918 1 950,000
5 756.18 -0.34 438,571 -1,273 1,258 2,495 681 188,333 0.00 11.33 95 66 77 0 50 CLEAR 1,284 2,547 1 800,000
6 755.78 -0.40 437,076 -1,495 1,257 2,492 594 190,877 0.00 11.33 92 62 73 0 50 CLEAR 1,283 2,544 1 810,000
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

 
  8,273 AF 14,612

  E-mail (as attachment only):  nemeth@water.ca.gov  

 PRECIPITATION (IN.) TEMPERATURE F°

MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT DAILY WATER TABULATION AND USE REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH

7



LAKE DON PEDRO

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Treasurer's Report

Reporting Period: May 2021

The district ended the month of May 2021 with the following balances in our accounts:
* All bank accounts verified against bank statements

Restricted:

Investment - LAIF $ 174,883

Total Restricted: $ 174,883

Unrestricted:

Checking $ 96,711
Money Market - Working Capital $ 545,677
Petty Cash $ 125

Total Unrestricted: $ 642,513

Total Restricted & Unrestricted: $ 817,396

The district ended May 2021 with the following amounts affecting our financial status:

Sales & Business Revenue: $  135,513 $ 1,430,343
Total Operating Expenses: $  (101,231) $ (1,228,949)
Non-Operating Income/Expense: $  16,651 $ (106,261)
Water Drought Income/Expense: $  (1,065) $ (12,589)
Change in Net Assets (P&L): $  49,868 $ 82,544

Net Cash Flow: $  94,576 $ (292,465)

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



 

 Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                Dan Hankemeier, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Emery Ross, Vice President  
                        Dan Johnson 
            Russell Warren 
                Nellie Sperry 

Regular Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 

9751 Merced Falls Road 
May 17, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular   

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329.  

 Vice President Ross called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.  

 Directors present: Ross, Warren, Sperry 

 Directors absent:  Hankemeier, Johnson 

 Also present: GM P. McGowan   

 Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello   

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
      The Board of Directors received no public comments 
 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
     Presented by GM P. McGowan 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending April 30, 2021 including   
  summary of claims paid  
               b. Approval of the Minutes of the Special Meeting of April 19, 2021 
 
     Motion: To approve the consent calendar with corrections to the April 30, 2021    
   Minutes 
                 Votes: Carried 3-0  
                 First: Warren  Second: Sperry 
                 Ayes: Warren, Sperry, and Ross 
                 Absent: Johnson, Hankemeier 
 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:  
    a. Discussion / Approval of a Resolution approving the Preliminary Draft 2021-2022 Fiscal Year  
     budget and setting a public hearing for June 21, 2021 for adoption of the final budget   
 

   Motion: To approve the preliminary draft 2021-2022 fiscal year budget with possible   
  corrections and approve a public hearing for June 21, 2021 for adoption of the final  
  budget 

              Votes: Carried 3-0  
              First: Warren  Second: Sperry 
              Ayes: Warren, Sperry, and Ross 
              Absent: Johnson, Hankemeier 

16



 

 
 
 
  b. Discussion /Approval of a Resolution approving Salary Schedule 
 
     Motion: To defer item 5b regarding the salary schedule to the appropriate committee  
    for review   

     Votes: Carried 3-0  
              First: Warren  Second: Sperry 
              Ayes: Warren, Sperry, and Ross 
              Absent: Johnson, Hankemeier 

 
 

  c. Discussion /Approval of a Resolution approving 2021 – 22 COLA (Cost of Living Adjustment)  
  Motion: To approve the resolution approving the salary schedule   
 
     Motion: To approve the resolution approving a 2 % (percent) (COLA (Cost of Living) 

increase for 2021-22 salary schedule 
  Votes: Carried 3-0  
     First: Warren  Second: Sperry 
     Ayes: Warren, Sperry, and Ross 
     Absent: Johnson, Hankemeier 
 
 d. Discussion / Approval regarding an Injury and Illness Prevention Program 
 

  Motion: To approve the injury and illness prevention program using LDPCSD 
established policy regarding discipline on page 33   

  Votes: Carried 3-0  
     First: Warren  Second: Sperry 
     Ayes: Warren, Sperry, and Ross 
     Absent: Johnson, Hankemeier 
 
 e. Discussion / Approval regarding rescheduling the July 19th 2021 Regular Board Meeting to a 

different date.  
 
  Motion: To approve rescheduling the July 19th, 2021 regular board meeting to July 26th  
  Votes: Carried 3-0  
     First: Warren  Second: Sperry 
     Ayes: Warren, Sperry, and Ross 
     Absent: Johnson, Hankemeier 
 
 f. Information Item regarding GM P. McGowan attending the CSDA General Manager’s Summit  
   Information Only 
 

 6. ADJOURNMENT: 2:10 p.m. 

17



 

Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes of the  
Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

9751 Merced Falls Rd 
June 4, 2021 9:00 a.m.  

 
 
 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER:  
 The Personnel Committee of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a 
 personnel committee meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329.  
  Board Member Danny Johnson called the meeting to order at 9:15 a.m.  
 Directors present: Johnson, Sperry 
 Also present: GM P. McGowan   
 Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello       
 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT §54954.3:  
         The Personnel Committee received no public comments 

 
3. DISCUSSION/ ACTION: 

 
A. 2021-22 Salary Schedule 
Review and provide recommendations to the Board of Directors  regarding the 2021-22 
Salary Schedule  
 
Item discussed were as follows: LDPCSD salary survey and the CSDA Administrative Salary 
& Benefits Survey, Mariposa percentile report comparison, Potential 3.8 COLA increase that 
may be in June’s board packet, LDPCSD vacation, sick time, holiday and medical benefits, 
various percentage increases with the current or potential COLA increase 
 

 
 

4. ADJOURNMENT: 10:02 a.m. 

18



19



20



21



 

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 2021-22 

Resolution approving 2021-2022 Final Budget 

 

WHEREAS, the staff submitted the 2021-2022 final Budget to the Board, and requested passage of the proposed 
Budget.   

And 

WHEREAS, the 2021-2022 Budget was duly presented to the public at the Special Board Meeting of June 21, 2021, 

And  

WHEREAS, there was special time allotted for public input on the 2021-2022 Budget, 

And  

THEREFORE, this resolution was passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro 
Community Services District, this 21st day of June 2021 by the following vote: 

 

AYES:      (0)   

NAYS:     (0)   

ABSENT:  (0)  

ABSTAIN: (0) 

        __________________________________________ 

                      Dan Hankemeier – Board President  

ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Syndie Marchesiello/ Secretary  

 
CERTIFICATE OF ACTING SECRETARY 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, as the Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted on the 21th day of June 2021 at the Regular Meeting of the Board of 
Directors. 

 
 
       ______________________________ 
 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary  

22



PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING  

Notes/ Recommendation 

Meeting Date: 6/4/21 

Board Members: Johnson & Sperry 

The Personnel Committee met on June 4, 2021, starting at 9:16 AM, adjourning at 10:02 AM.  In 

attendance were Director Sperry, Director Johnson, Board Secretary, and the General Manager.   

The proposal is to provide a six percent (6) to all full time employees.  This increase would include any 

potential Cost of Living Adjustments (COLA) for 2021.  

A second proposal is to provide a ten percent (10) to all part time employees.  This increase would 

include any potential Cost of Living Adjustments (COLA) for 2021. 

The proposed wage increase is based on the information provided to the Personnel Committee in the 

June 4th meeting packet. 

Step increases are not included in the proposed increases.  Any employee who earns is still eligible for a 

Step Increase. 

Submitted by: 

Director Danny Johnson 

Director Donelda (Nellie) Sperry  

23



Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in 
advance of the meeting by any of the following options: 
•A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed
pursuant to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 
•An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must
be completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 
•Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website
•A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please 
contact the LDPCSD Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make 
reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility 

Personnel Committee Meeting of the  
Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

9751 Merced Falls Rd 
June 4, 2021 9:00 a.m.  

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER:

2. PUBLIC COMMENT §54954.3:

 Any person may address the Committee at this time on any item on the agenda, or on
any other item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Committee.

 A maximum of three minutes is allowed each person.
 Speakers are encouraged to consult District Management or Directors prior to agenda

preparation regarding any District operation or responsibility as no action will be taken
on non-agenda issues.

 Generally, no discussion or comment by the Committee should be expected on non-
agenda items, except to properly refer the matter for review of action as appropriate.

3. DISCUSSION/ ACTION:

A. 2021-22 Salary Schedule 
Review and provide recommendations to the Board of Directors 
regarding the 2021-22 Salary Schedule  

4. ADJOURNMENT

24



To: Board of Directors 

From: Patrick McGowan  

Date: May 17th, 2021 

Subject: District Employee Salary Schedule              

Description – Our District recently participated in a state wide salary/benefits study through the 
California Special District Association. The CSDA Administrative Salary & Benefits Survey is 
designed to provide you with the data necessary to evaluate the salary and benefits offered by special 
districts throughout California. It serves as a valuable management tool when reviewing, analyzing, 
and evaluating our District's salary and benefits structure. Approximately 100 Special Districts 
throughout the State participated in this study. Customized reports were created and comparisons 
made based on agency type, size, or other demographics. The findings of the salary study highlighted 
various positions within our organization that are under compensated when compared to the industry 
standard state wide.  

1. LDPCSD General Manager Position Comparison:
Minimum salary - 33% under CSDA avg. 
Average salary - 27% under CSDA avg. 
Maximum salary - 28% under CSDA avg. 

2. LDPCSD Office Manager/Board Secretary:
Minimum salary – 20% under CSDA avg. 
Average salary – 21% under CSDA avg. 
Maximum salary – 25% under CSDA avg.  

3. LDPCSD Operations Staff Comparison:
    Minimum salary - 20% under CSDA avg. 
    Average salary - 16% under CSDA avg. 
    Maximum salary - 22% under CSDA avg.  

The District has established a goal to maintain employee salary and benefits provided, as well as 
an employment environment conducive to the attraction and retention of high quality, efficient, 
skilled and highly productive employees. Increasing staff compensation to mirror industry 
averages is not feasible at this time, however smaller increases can be absorbed in our operating 
budget. District staff have worked diligently the past two years to minimize outside costs incurred 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

25



in maintaining our aging distribution system. The capital saved in District staff performing 
distribution system repairs has been significant. Our District is in the process of upgrading all 
aspects of our system at this time in a fiscally responsible manner. I feel it time to reinvest in our 
most important asset, LDPCSD staff members.   

Recommendation – To minimize the impact on the Districts operating budget, while 
maintaining fair compensation for all District staff, I propose a flat increase across all 
salary schedules of 6% at this time.  

26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



 

 
 

 

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Patrick McGowan  

Date: May 17th, 2021 

Subject: District Employee Salary Schedule                 

     

Description – Our District recently participated in a state wide salary/benefits study through the 
California Special District Association. The CSDA Administrative Salary & Benefits Survey is 
designed to provide you with the data necessary to evaluate the salary and benefits offered by special 
districts throughout California. It serves as a valuable management tool when reviewing, analyzing, 
and evaluating our District's salary and benefits structure. Approximately 100 Special Districts 
throughout the State participated in this study. Customized reports were created and comparisons 
made based on agency type, size, or other demographics. The findings of the salary study highlighted 
various positions within our organization that are under compensated when compared to the industry 
standard state wide.  
 
1. LDPCSD General Manager Position Comparison: 

Minimum salary - 33% under CSDA avg. 
Average salary - 27% under CSDA avg. 
Maximum salary - 28% under CSDA avg. 
 

2. LDPCSD Office Manager/Board Secretary: 
Minimum salary – 20% under CSDA avg. 
Average salary – 21% under CSDA avg. 
Maximum salary – 25% under CSDA avg.  
 

3. LDPCSD Operations Staff Comparison: 
    Minimum salary - 20% under CSDA avg. 
    Average salary - 16% under CSDA avg. 
    Maximum salary - 22% under CSDA avg.  

 

The District has established a goal to maintain employee salary and benefits provided, as well as 
an employment environment conducive to the attraction and retention of high quality, efficient, 
skilled and highly productive employees. Increasing staff compensation to mirror industry 
averages is not feasible at this time, however smaller increases can be absorbed in our operating 
budget. District staff have worked diligently the past two years to minimize outside costs incurred 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

60



 

in maintaining our aging distribution system. The capital saved in District staff performing 
distribution system repairs has been significant. Our District is in the process of upgrading all 
aspects of our system at this time in a fiscally responsible manner. I feel it time to reinvest in our 
most important asset, LDPCSD staff members.   
 

 
Recommendation – To minimize the impact on the Districts operating budget, while 
maintaining fair compensation for all District staff, I propose a flat increase across all 
salary schedules of 6% at this time.  

 

61



RESOLUTION 2021-xx 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OFTHE 

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
ADOPTING NEW SALARY SCHEDULE INCREASES  

 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is a local government agency 
formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. of the California Government Code; and 

 
                 WHEREAS, the District considers revisions to the salaries paid to employees on an annual basis in conjunction with the 

development and approval of its annual budget; and 
     

  WHEREAS, the District has established a goal to maintain employee salary and benefits provided, as well as an 
employment environment conducive to the attraction and retention of high quality, efficient, skilled and highly productive 
employees; and  

 
  WHEREAS, our District recently participated in a state wide salary/benefits study through the California Special District 
Association. The CSDA Administrative Salary & Benefits Survey is designed to provide you with the data necessary to evaluate 
the salary and benefits offered by special districts throughout California; and 

 
  WHEREAS, the survey served as a valuable management tool when reviewing, analyzing, and evaluating our District's salary 
and benefits structure. Approximately 100 Special Districts throughout the State participated in this study. The format allows you 
to create customized reports and make the most meaningful comparisons based on agency type, size, or other demographics; 
and 

 
  WHEREAS, the findings of the salary study highlighted all District positions within our organization are under compensated 
when compared to the industry standard state wide; and 

 
WHEREAS, to minimize the impact on the Districts operating budget, while maintaining fair compensation for all District 
staff, I propose a flat increase across all salary schedules of 6% at this time.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORSOFTHELAKE DON PEDRO 

COMMUNITYSERVICES DISTRICT SHALL ADOPT NEW SALARY SCHEDULE INCREASES OF 6% TO 

ALL DISTRICT STAFF MOVING FORWARD.  

 

WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don 
Pedro Community Services District on June 21th, 2021, by the following vote: 

 
AYES:  
NOES: 
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN: 

 
 

 

Dan Hankemeier, President, Board of Directors 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 
CERTIFICATE OF 
SECRETARY (STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA) (COUNTY OF 

MARIPOSA) 
 62



I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed and Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don 
Pedro Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing Resolution was duly passed 
and adopted at a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District duly called and held at the District office at 9751 Merced Falls Road, La Grange, CA 
95239, on June 21th, 2021. 

63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



 

Director Johnsons request: 

 

 I am requesting that the June Agenda include a discussion item for Drought 2021, and the option for the 

Board to be able to provide recommendations and direction to the Manager. 

 

73


	Item 3b, 3MID reservoir level.pdf
	Exchequer




